



CONFIDENTIAL

**INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY (IS)  
Child Other Investigation  
(with Reporter Information)**

Case Name	Intake Number	Investigative Sub-Type	County
Date/Time Intake Received	Date/Time Final Decision	Protective Investigator	
Date/Time Investigation Closed	Protective Investigator Supervisor		

**I. Allegation Narrative(s)**

Sequence Type	Date/Time Received	Response Priority		
Reporter Information	Reporter Name	Reporter Type	Report Method	Reporter Requests Contact
	Caller ID	Home Phone	Other Phone	Work Phone
	Reporter Narrative			
	Source Information			
Narrative				
Field Narrative				

**II. Victim(s)**

Name	DOB	Age	Gender	Race	Disabilities
Maltreatment	Findings	Incident Date	Caregiver Responsible	Fatality	

**III. Other Participant(s)**

Name	DOB	Age	Gender	Race	Role
------	-----	-----	--------	------	------

**IV. What is the extent of the maltreatment?  
What surrounding circumstances accompany the alleged maltreatment, precipitating events, history?**

- Comment [ks1]: The Case Name pre-fills v ...
- Comment [ks2]: The Intake Report Number ...
- Comment [ks3]: The Investigative Sub-Typ ...
- Comment [ks4]: The County is pre-filled w ...
- Comment [amj5]: The Date/Time Final ...
- Comment [ks6]: The Date/Time the Intake ...
- Comment [ks7]: The Protective Investigat ...
- Comment [ks8]: The Date/Time Investigat ...
- Comment [ks9]: The Protective Investigat ...
- Comment [ks10]: The Allegation Narrative ...
- Comment [ks11]: The Sequence Type is p ...
- Comment [ks12]: The Date/Time intake ...
- Comment [ks13]: The Response Priority is ...
- Comment [ks14]: The Reporter Type is pre ...
- Comment [ks15]: The Reporter Type is pre ...
- Comment [ks16]: The Report Method is pr ...
- Comment [ks17]: The Reporter Requests ...
- Comment [ks18]: The Caller ID is pre-fill ...
- Comment [ks19]: The Home Phone is pre- ...
- Comment [ks20]: The Other Phone is pre- ...
- Comment [ks21]: The Work Phone is pre- ...
- Comment [ks22]: The Reporter Narrative i ...
- Comment [ks23]: The Source Information ...
- Comment [ks24]: The Narrative is pre-fille ...
- Comment [r25]: The Field Narrative is pre- ...
- Comment [ks26]: The Alleged Victims tabl ...
- Comment [ks27]: The Name is pre-filled w ...
- Comment [ks28]: The DOB is pre-filled fro ...
- Comment [ks29]: The Age is pre-filled fro ...
- Comment [ks30]: The Gender is pre-filled ...
- Comment [ks31]: The Race is pre-filled fro ...
- Comment [AB32]: This will now retrieved ...
- Comment [ks33]: The Disabilities is pre-fill ...
- Comment [ks34]: The Maltreatment will be ...
- Comment [ks37]: The Caregiver Responsi ...
- Comment [ks38]: The Fatality field will be ...
- Comment [ks35]: The Findings will be pre- ...
- Comment [ks36]: The Incident Date will be ...
- Comment [ks39]: The Other Participant ta ...
- Comment [ks40]: The Name is pre-filled w ...
- Comment [ks41]: The DOB is pre-filled fro ...
- Comment [ks42]: The Age is pre-filled fro ...
- Comment [ks43]: The Gender is pre-filled ...
- Comment [AB44]: This will now retrieved ...
- Comment [ks45]: The Race is pre-filled fro ...
- Comment [ks46]: The Role is pre-filled w ...
- Comment [amj47]: "What is the extent of t ...

A person who knowingly or willfully makes public or discloses to any unauthorized person any confidential information contained in the central abuse hotline is subject to the penalty provisions of s. 39.205.



**CONFIDENTIAL**

**INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY (IS)  
Child Other Investigation  
(with Reporter Information)**

---

A person who knowingly or willfully makes public or discloses to any unauthorized person any confidential information contained in the central abuse hotline is subject to the penalty provisions of s. [39.205](#).